Senate Committee on Telecommunications and Consumer Affairs February 28, 1991 - Page These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. SENATE COMMITTEE ON TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS February 28, 1991Hearing Room B 1:00 p.m.Tapes 20 - 21 MEMBERS PRESENT:Senator Jolin, Chair Senator Otto, Vice-Chair Senator Kennemer Senator Bunn Senator Shoemaker STAFF PRESENT: Cherie Copeland, Committee Administrator Apryl Poff, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: SB 470 Phone service to unserved areas, WS. SB 227 Toll service levels, WS. These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. WORK SESSION TAPE 20, SIDE A 005 CHAIR JOLIN: Calls the meeting to order at 1:09 p.m. 009 CHERIE COPELAND: Introduces the following committee bills: >LC 3051 Prescribes procedure for approval of special telecommunications contracts. >LC 1257 Repeals deferred accounting. >LC 3657 Limits authority of lessor over lessee optometrist's practice. >LC 3673 Requires employer to notify employee of health insurance lapse. >LC 3656 Regulates optometrist patient records. MOTION: Vice-Chair Otto moves the LC drafts be accepted as committee bills. VOTE: There being no objections the motion carries. SB 470, WORK SESSION. 0.31 EDWIN PARKER, REQUESTOR OF THE BILL: Discusses the proposed -1 amendments to SB 470 (EXHIBIT B). Also points out that on the original bill line 29 the second "the" should be "any". 047 Senator Bunn arrives at 1:12. 061 ED MORRISON: The Public Utility Commission has no objections to the amendments. 069 MOTION: Senator Kennemer moves the SB 470-1 amendments including the change from "the" to "any".

VOTE: There being no objections the motion carries.

MOTION: Senator Kennemer moves the SB 470 be sent to the floor as amended with a Do Pass recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote the motion carries with all members voting AYE. Senator Brenneman will carry the bill. 087 SB 227 TOLL SERVICE LEVELS, WORK SESSION. 092 DAVE OVERSTREET: Discusses proposed -1 amendments of SB 227 (EXHIBIT C). 107 ED MORRISON: The PUC has no objections to this bill. MOTION: Chair Jolin moves the SB 227-1 amendments. VOTE: There being no objections the motion carries. 114 MOTION: Chair Jolin moves that SB 227 as amended be sent to the floor with a Do Pass recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote the motion carries with all members voting AYE. Senator Otto will carry the bill. 129 CHAIR JOLIN: Adjourns hearing at 1:19.

Submitted by:

Reviewed by:

Apryl Poff Assistant Cherie Copeland Committee Administrator

EXHIBIT LOG: A - Summary of LC drafts submitted by Cherie Copeland, administrator, 1 page. B - Hand engrossed amendments to SB 470 submitted by Cherie Copeland, administrator, 2 pages. C - Hand engrossed amendments to SB 227 submitted by Cherie Copeland, administrator, 4 pages.